16/07/2024, 16:35 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 429001001

M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
RE: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 429001001

1 message

Harroop Sarai <Harroop.Sarai@escatec.com> 16 July 2024 at 16:34

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, EUK Lutterworth Purchasing <EUK.purchasing@escatec.com>, Steve
Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon Kate,

Please see amended purchase order with correct pricing.

I've put a date of the 5t of August, if you can deliver then?

Thank you

Harroop

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:24 PM

To: EUK Lutterworth Purchasing <euk.purchasing@escatec.com>; Harroop Sarai
<Harroop.Sarai@escatec.com>; Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 429001001

Good afternoon Haroop,

Thank you for your PO.

Please could | ask if you accept the correct pricing of £50 per sensor? Carriage is £12,

Steve Hardaker mentioned a delivery date of next month, is there a date | should use or should | just use tomorrow's
date?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 16 Jul 2024 at 16:19, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <euk.purchasing@escatec.com>

Date: Tue, 16 Jul 2024 at 16:03

Subject: Purchase Order - Harroop Sarai / 429001001
To: orders@yviamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Partner,
Please find attached our Purchase Order: 429001001.
When responding to this purchase order please use as our reference: Harroop Sarai / 429001001.

Kind Regards,
EUK104 Pur Office in UK
Harroop Sarai

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store, or copy the information in any medium. Please
also destroy and delete the message from your computer.
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ﬂ PO 429001001.pdf
1048K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1804748406704247584%7Cmsg-f:1804750374274144...  3/3


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=att&th=190bc2e746dd19e7&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=att&th=190bc2e746dd19e7&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

